
 
 
 
AMENDMENT NO. 2 
 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Lana Widener 
 
SUBJECT: USC-BVB-1811-LW 

Furnish, Deliver and Install On a Temporary Basis Three Generator Power Systems and Back-
Up Cooling to Provide Temporary Power for USC’s Data Center 
 

DATE: September 24, 2010 
  
 
This Addendum No. 2 modifies the Invitation for Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 
 
 
ITEM ONE: VENDOR QUESTIONS (SEE PAGE TWO) 
 
   
 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 
BELOW 
 
AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO 
REJECTION. 
 
 
 
_____________________________    ______________________________ 
Authorized Signature      Firm 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 



THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE RECEIVED FOR FURTHER 
CLARIFICATION FROM VENDOR A 
 
QUESTION 1:     
I would like confirmation that USC personnel will be making ALL electrical tie-ins (data center & switchboard)  
 
ANSWER 1:     
USC will make all connections to USC equipment. 
 
 
 
QUESTION 2:     
Will you require a technician on site for two straight weeks, 24 hours per day?    
 
ANSWER 2:     
No.  On-site when equipment is in operation. 
 
 
 
QUESTION 3:     
I would prefer to use (2) 80Ton A/C units instead of a 100 & a 60 Ton unit.  Is this acceptable? 
 
ANSWER 3:     
No. 
 

 

 
 
THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE RECEIVED FOR FURTHER 
CLARIFICATION FROM VENDOR B 
 
QUESTION 1:   
Air conditioners - P 15, Part 1 
If a 100 ton portable packaged air conditioner is not available, can 2 portable packaged air conditioners that meet or 
exceed the 100 ton requirement and specifications be provided instead? 
 
ANSWER 1:     
No 
 
 
 
QUESTION 2:     
Is vendor responsible for providing lift equipment to off load the 60 ton air conditioner from delivery trailer? 
 
ANSWER 2:     
Leave equipment on trailer. 
 
 
 
QUESTION 3:     
Will return air ducting be required?  If so, how many pieces are required? 
 
ANSWER 3:     
Yes, return air duct is required.  You will need to determine that based on the chiller you are providing. 
 
 



 
QUESTION 4:     
 
Generators – P 16 
Just to confirm, does “twenty four hour manned supervision” mean a vendor technician be required physically 
stationed at the data center for the entire two week 24 hour per day period? Or does it mean the representative be 
available for service if a need arises? 
 
ANSWER 4:     
 
Refer to Vendor A Answer #2 




